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From: peter bainbridge
To: Annika Hather
Subject: 20 Live work sell artists galleries North Eveleigh.? The Paint Shop/Ultimo/Powerhouse.
Date: Monday, 20 May 2024 2:43:40 PM


Hello Powerhouse. Peter Bainbridge here, My proposal for the revitalisation of the Powerhouse is as follows. I am a silkscreen artist, I have work in the National gallery in Canberra and the state
library NSW. My Partner Rose Borg has work in the Powerhouse collection. My work is in below link under the attached magazine shot. I am also the head illustrator for Harpers Bazaar.New
Zealand. My silkscreen work is different to the magazine shot. (Contemporary minimalist) 


Simply put the idea its where the artists 'live up the top, work out the back and sell out the front of their own private galleries'. 20 Live work sell artists galleries artists of all stripes. Printmakers
painters sculptors photography tribal rug makers. 20 galleries all in the one area side by side. This has never been done anywhere globally. Lets make it happen in Sydney.


This is a genuinely original idea from a Sydney resident that will be a game changer for the way art is sold globally and can be duplicated here and overseas, and inso doing will go some way to bring
back culture to the city of Sydney, a go to destination for the art buying public, bringing the ‘Art Gallery’ out into the open not scattered around the back streets across Sydney. A new way modern
way to purchase art for the public - a disruptor model. 


When NY London and Paris see what Sydney has done (If it gets the nod) they will be saying…”Why didn’t we think of this”  I’ve penned you in for the look and feel below (Google docs slideshow
and film). Originally this idea was for the North Eveleigh Precinct, it’s my understanding this is still in play, but I have had great difficulty getting any meaningful update from them even after they
recommend it proceed. I have Alex Greenwhich (ind) Ben Franklyn (Nat) John Graham (Lab) Clover Moore (Lord Mayor) Jenny Leong (greens) all suggesting they are keen for this to happen.
Maybe this idea is better suited to The Powerhouse.?…….Cheers………Peter Bainbridge


Mob...0419 600 933. 


docs.google.com


Peter Bainbridge Artist: Links below:


Art work….…https://www.peter-bainbridge-artist.com
Linkedin…….https://www.linkedin.com/in/peterbainbridge                           
Facebook……https://www.facebook.com/peterbainbridge28
Instagram…....https://www.instagram.com/bainbridge1981/
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https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1w3zMC1vMfrEMOBTI5hN1l8yrMoKVXVFnHKq3l3oqru8/edit#slide=id.g147925a06ca_0_93
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